Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: January 18, 2019 3:41 PM
To: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Subject: FOI correspondence

Hi len,

Can you pls add me to the cc list for all FOI correspondence with the MO?
Thanks!

Melanie

Melanie Sandersen

Ministerial Assistant to the

Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
| T778.974.6108 | C 250.880.9508
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Sanderson, Melanie 'I;RAN:E)(

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: January 16, 2019 3:38 PM

To: 'Kesteven, Blair'

Subject: RE: Invitation to Attend: George Massey Tunnel - Next Steps w/ Minister Trevena
Hi Blair,

Thanks for your note. Glad to hear you and your GM were able to connect with Kevin.

s.22

| haven’t met Torey yet but will keep an eye out for sure. -
) s.

Anyway, look forward to connecting mare at some point. Take care!

Melanie

From: Kesteven, Blair [mailto:Blair.Kesteven@surrey.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 5:31 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX _

Subject: RE: Invitation to Attend: George Massey Tunnel - Next Steps w/ Minister Trevena

Hi Melanie,

s.22

Re: the GMTR project, | actually just had a call this morning with ADM Kevin Volk who brought me and my General
Manager up to speed on the previous call with the Minister = which we had unfortunately missed %2
so that box is checked.

My Mayor will be in Victoria tomorrow to meet with the Premier, but sadly | will not be on that trips-22
s.22 Hopefully I'll be on the next Island visit. You're of course always welcome to pop by Surrey City Hall if you're

ever out this way. <22

Anyway, thanks for reaching out and don’t hesitate to do so if you're looking for anything related to the City of Surrey in
the future.

Best,
Blair

BLAIR KESTEVEN § INTERGOVERNMENTAL LIAISON

CiTY OF SURREY

ivestment and Intetpovernmental Relations
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12450 104th Aave, Surrey, BC, Uanads V3T 1VE
P EB0AEY4.2055 1 C V78 846.0076

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 15, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Kesteven, Blair <Blair.Kesteven@surrey.ca>

Subject: RE: Invitation to Attend: George Massey Tunnel - Next Steps w/ Minister Trevena

Hi Blair,

This is Melanie Sanderson - 522

[ will ask a ministry official to get in touch with you and share the details of what was discussed at the December

conference call.

Best,
Melanie

Melanie Sanderson

Ministerial Assistant to the

Honourable Ciaire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
T 778.974.6108 | € 250.880.9508

From: Kesteven, Blair <Blair Kesteven@surrey.ca>

Sent: January 10, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.hc.ca>

Subject: RE: Invitation to Attend: George Massey Tunnel - Next Steps w/ Minister Trevena

Happy New Year Leah,
Just checking in on this one — was there any information able to be relayed?

Best,
Blair

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 21, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Kesteven, Blair <Blair.Kesteven@surrey.ca>

Cc: Jones, Donna <DLIgnes@surrey.ca>

Subject: RE: Invitation to Attend: George Massey Tunnel - Next Steps w/ Minister Trevena

Hi Blair,
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